
 

 

AGENDA 

 
 
 

Committee Administrator:     Louise Hancock  (01609 767015) 
 

Monday, 27 October 2014 
 
 
Dear Councillor 
 
NOTICE OF MEETING 
 
Meeting CABINET 

 
Date Tuesday, 4 November 2014 

 
Time 9.30 am 

 
Venue Council Chamber, Civic Centre, Stone Cross, Northallerton 

 
 
Yours sincerely 
 

P. Morton. 
 
Phillip Morton 
Chief Executive 
 
 
 
 
 
To: Councillors Councillors 

M S Robson (Chairman) 
P R Wilkinson (Vice-Chairman) 
Mrs B S Fortune 
 

N A Knapton 
B Phillips 
 

 
Other Members of the Council for information  

Public Document Pack



AGENDA 
 
  Page No 

 

1.  MINUTES 
 

 

 To confirm the decisions of the meeting held on 7 October 2014 (CA.31 - 
CA.38), previously circulated. 
 

 

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE  
 

 

Policy and Strategy   
 

3.  DRAFT HAMBLETON ECONOMIC STRATEGY 2014-2024 
 

1 - 10 

 This report presents the Draft Hambleton Economic Strategy and Investment 
Plan 2014-2024, attached as Annex A to the report, and seeks approval for 
external consultation with key stakeholders, business and community 
representatives.  The final version of the Strategy and Investment Plan will be 
presented to Cabinet for approval in December 2014. 
  
In accepting the recommendations, the draft Economic Strategy and 
Investment Plan 2014-2024 will be approved and the final version of the 
Economic Strategy and Investment Plan 2014-2024, including the results of the 
consultation, will be presented to Cabinet for approval in December 2014. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): All Wards 
 

 

Policy Implementation   
 

4.  PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, SPORT AND RECREATION PLANS 
 

11 - 14 

 This report seeks endorsement of the Public Open Space, Sport and 
Recreation Plan for Topcliffe. 
  
In accepting the recommendation, the Public Open Space, Sport and 
Recreation Plan attached at Annex B of the report will be endorsed. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): Topcliffe 
 

 

5.  EXCLUSION OF THE PRESS AND PUBLIC 
 

 

 To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972 excluding the press and public from the meeting during 
consideration of item 6 on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in paragraph 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A to the 
Act. 
 

 

6.  DALTON INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 
 

15 - 18 

 This report seeks consideration of financial support for the Dalton Industrial 
Estate feasibility and design work. 
 

 

 Relevant Ward(s): Thirsk 
 

 

 



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  4 November 2014 
 
Subject: DRAFT HAMBLETON ECONOMIC STRATEGY 2014-2024 

All Wards 
Portfolio Holder for Economic Development and Finance: Councillor P Wilkinson 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 To present to members the Draft Hambleton Economic Strategy and Investment Plan 

2014 - 2024, attached as Annex A to the report, and seek approval for external consultation 
with key stakeholders, business and community representatives. The final version of the 
Strategy and Investment Plan will be presented to Cabinet for approval in December 2014. 

 
1.2 In July 2013 Cabinet agreed investment of £100,000 to conduct an Economic Study of the 

district to inform the development of an Economic Development Strategy. This work was 
concluded and final reports published in April 2014. 

 

1.3 The key findings from the Study, together with Member priorities, Community Infrastructure 
Levy priorities and previous Renaissance Market Town Plan priorities have informed the 
development of the Draft Economic Strategy and 10 Year Investment Plan.  

 
1.4 To ensure alignment of the Investment Plan 2014 – 2024 with other service strategies and 

policies within the Council, internal consultation took place with all directorates. Informal 
soundings have also taken place with the Local Enterprise Partnership and the Federation 
of Small Businesses.  These comments will be picked up as part of the final report to be 
presented to Cabinet in December 14. 

 
1.5 The resulting Strategy aims to support the sustained growth of Hambleton’s Economy and 

ensure businesses are resilient, it identifies 5 priority areas of activity: Business Support, 
Inward Investment, Driving Growth, Vibrant Market Towns and Supporting Activity. The 
supporting Investment Plan outlines a more detailed programme of projects to be delivered 
under each one. 

  
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:    
 
2.1 The Strategy will support the delivery of the Council’s objective to support local economic 

growth, through the identification and alignment of a programme of projects and investment 
against the 5 priority areas identified in the Strategy. 

 
3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT:  
 
3.1 Risk Implication Prob* Imp* Total Preventative action 
 Economic 

development 
work undertaken is 
not 
based on a 
coherent strategic 
approach  

Future action and 
investment by the 
Council has limited 
impact  

 
3 

 
4 

 
12 

Develop and adopt 
Economic Strategy 
and Investment Plan 

 
3.2 The key risk in not approving the recommendation is that the Council could have economic 

development work being undertaken in a non-strategic, incoherent manner. 
 
3.3 There are no significant risks associated with approving the recommendation. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 3



 
3.4 The Council has identified economic growth as one of its key priorities and to date has 

invested time and financial resource to ensure that future work delivered by the Council and 
its partners in this area, meets an identified need, is cost effective and delivers maximum 
benefit. It is therefore essential that a range of partners, particularly the private sector are 
given the opportunity to contribute to the development of the Strategy and that the final 
Strategy is comprehensive, relevant and robust.  

 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
4.1 Significant investment will be required to deliver the Economic Strategy. In anticipation of 

this, in June 2014 Cabinet agreed to establish a £5,000,000 Economic Development Fund 
to support its delivery. 

 
4.2 The successful delivery of the Strategy will also rely upon the Council’s ability to lever in 

match funding from a wide range of public and private sector sources, including European, 
National and Local Enterprise Partnership funding programmes. In order to maximise 
external investment, as part of ‘Supporting Activity’, the Council will develop internal 
knowledge and expertise in identifying and securing funding. 

 
4.3 Detailed revenue and capital implications for the Council will be identified in the final 

version of the Economic Strategy and Investment Plan to be considered by Cabinet in 
December.   An indicative summary of financial allocations is shown in the table below:- 

 
 
Theme 

HDC Investment 
£ Million 

Potential External 
Investment 
£ Million 

Potential Investment 
Total 
£ Million 

Business Support 0.43 0.44 0.87 
Inward Investment 0.07 0.01 0.08 
Drive Growth 3.90 22.4 26.3 
Vibrant Market Towns 0.60 1.26 1.86 

TOTAL  5  24  29  
 
5.0 EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES 
 
5.1 Consultation on the Draft Strategy and Investment Plan will be designed to ensure ease of 

access for key stakeholders, business and representatives of the community enabling them 
to contribute effectively.  

 
6.0 RECOMMENDATIONS:      
 
6.1 It is recommended that:- 

 
 (1) Cabinet approves the draft Economic Strategy and Investment Plan 2014-2024; and 
 

(2) the final version of the Economic Strategy and Investment Plan 2014 – 2024, 
including the results of the consultation, is re-presented to Cabinet in December 
2014. 

 
DAVE GOODWIN 
 
Background papers: Hambleton A Place to Grow – Economic Strategy and Investment 

Plan 2014 - 2024 
Author ref:   SJS 
Contact:   Sam Swinbank - Business & Community Manager 
    Direct Line No: 01609 767233 

Page 2



 

ANNEX A 

Hambleton District Council 

Economic Strategy 2014 ‐2024  

Summary 

 

Hambleton – a Place to Grow 

 

 

Hambleton is a great place to live, work and do business and here at Hambleton District Council we want to have the right 

support mechanisms in place to help businesses set up and grow here.  Over the last 12 months we have introduced a 

number of measures to give the authority a ‘Business Friendly’ approach.  We have also invested in a study of the area to 

establish what is needed to support its economic future. 

Despite these tough times investing in economic growth and regeneration is a key priority for the district council – proven 

by our commitment to inject £5million into it over the next 10 years. We will look to support the growth of existing 

businesses, establish and attract new businesses and evolve the market towns ‐ by investing in the infrastructure needed to 

make this happen.   

But to ensure Hambleton thrives in the 21st century we must be open to new ideas – and to new business and industry 

opportunities – so we will be taking on board your comments and ideas wherever possible. We intend to continue to work 

closely with the business community and our partners so we can deliver the changes needed to see our businesses, market 

towns and rural areas thrive. 

This is an exciting period for us – and for the Hambleton economy.   We hope you will embrace it with us and look forward 

to seeing exciting improvements developing over the coming months and years.  

 

Councillor Mark Robson 

Leader, Hambleton District Council 

 

   

Page 3



 

Introduction 

Hambleton is a diverse district with its small hamlets and large market towns, varied landscape and broad range of 

businesses.   This is one of its strengths, which in the future will ensure the economy will be as diverse and as strong as the 

places that make it up. 

Although  the  economic  position  remains  challenging,  Hambleton  District  Council  has  set  economic  growth  as  the  key 

priority for the authority. Responding to these challenges on an ad hoc and individual basis would have been easy, but an 

ultimately,  flawed  response.   So  consultants GVA  ‐ with Rural Solutions  ‐ was  commissioned  to undertake an Economic 

Study of  the area.   The September 2013  study  is an update  to our 2005  study and provides a basis  for  future work  to 

strengthen the local economy.  

The Economic Study was produced following extensive consultation with stakeholders ‐ including local businesses, officers 

and Members of Hambleton District Council, the York, North Yorkshire and East Riding Local Enterprise Partnership (LEP), 

the Federation of Small Businesses (FSB) and local community groups.  

It takes account of a suite of supporting documents prepared to inform the study’s findings ‐ the Baseline Report, Retail 

Study and Employment Land Review.  

Hambleton’s Strengths 

Hambleton is nestled in the heart of North Yorkshire between the escarpments of the Moors and the Dales. It offers a high 

quality environment, with excellent transport links on the East Coast Main Line, A1 and A19.  

The district plays host to a wide range of businesses of all sizes.  The Hambleton economy is valued at £1.54bn, made up of 

some 3,650 enterprises with its diverse economic base covering 31 different employment sectors. This serves the district 

well and has helped it to be resilient to the effects of recession.  

There is sufficient employment land to meet demand and significant expansion potential at key sites for future 

development. 

Key strengths lie in Agriculture, Food Manufacture, Professional Services, Manufacturing, Distribution and Retail backed by 

a highly skilled labour force. Businesses in Hambleton are loyal to the area ‐ once they are established here they stay here. 

Many use local supply chains, yet their goods and services reach around the globe. 

Hambleton District Council’s ambition is to build on this strong position, to grow local businesses and employment and 

equip our workforce to be ready for future challenges and to exploit emerging sectors. We will make sure our market 

towns remain vibrant and are able to evolve to meet the challenges of changing shopping and leisure habits. 

Using Hambleton’s unique selling points we intend to encourage more businesses to locate and grow.  

 

 

 

 

Page 4



 

Our Shared Vision: 

To achieve sustained growth of Hambleton’s economy and make sure our businesses are 

resilient.   

 

How will we realise this? 

The Economic Strategy is about achieving sustained growth of the economy by building on the foundations for prosperity. 
We will create more jobs, develop great places to live and improve the quality of life for residents, businesses and visitors.  

We intend to help local people develop the skills needed to secure the jobs we hope will be created.  We will achieve this 
by increasing the range of employment opportunities locally, strengthening business networks and improving connections 
between business and education to make sure our workforce is equipped for the future. We will promote the unique 
selling points of Hambleton as a place to locate and grow businesses. 

 People in Hambleton will have access to employment locally 

 Our local workforce will possess the skills and knowledge they require, and access training that match the needs 

of the employer 

 Hambleton will be recognised widely as a place to live, work and grow business 

 

What will we deliver? 

We have chosen to focus on four key priority areas which we believe are critical to achieve our vision:   

 Business Support 

 Inward Investment 

 Drive Growth  

 Vibrant Market Towns  

Taking account of the economic performance of the district and the challenges and opportunities which exist, we have 

identified the principal areas of activity to develop and deliver over the next 10 years under the four key priority areas: 

Business Support  

To support business we will: 

 strengthen our web offer as a first point of contact, providing key information and signposting people to the support 

available to them  

 continue our programme of engagement with key businesses 

 review our workspace portfolio to ensure it meets tenants needs 

 enhance our programme of events, networking opportunities and promotion 

 facilitate delivery of affordable housing to provide growth in the available workforce 

 seek to strengthen local supply chains 

 support local business networks 

 ensure the Councils procurement processes are easy for local businesses to access 

 

 

Page 5



 

Inward Investment 

To secure inward investment we will: 

 develop the ‘Hambleton – a place to grow’ brand 

 develop comprehensive investor information packs 

 promote the district and its many unique selling points 

 undertake targeted investor approaches in key sectors 

 establish a business leader programme – using key business people as ambassadors for Hambleton 

Drive Growth  
 
To drive growth we will: 
 

 improve key infrastructure in our towns and key industrial sites to un‐lock our growth potential 

 develop  start up business, enterprise in education and skills development programmes 

 deliver apprenticeship and graduate support programmes 

 enable better access to training through stronger links with Universities 

 provide support for existing and emerging key sectors 

 undertake reviews and potential improvements to our industrial parks to enable occupiers to reach their growth 

potential 

 look beyond our boundaries and realise opportunities offered in growth sectors in neighbouring areas 

 work with North Yorkshire County Council to ensure future generations are equipped for business by developing a 

culture of enterprise in schools  

Vibrant Market Towns  

To ensure our towns stay vibrant and evolve to meet future challenges we will: 

 deliver Bedale Gateway Car Park 

 install free wi‐fi in all our high streets 

 devise and deliver bespoke investment plans for each town 

 ensure parking meets the needs of coaches, lorries and cars 

 explore the potential of Business Improvement Districts to help deliver strong towns 

How will we deliver the strategy? 

Delivery of the Economic Strategy will be achieved by re‐aligning and focusing our resources in pursuit of our shared vision 

and priorities to ensure lasting growth for Hambleton. 

The success to delivery of the strategy will rely on: 

 balancing the Council’s role between ‘Direct Delivery’, enabling and facilitating 

 re‐aligning priorities and resources within the authority to deliver the Economic Strategy 

 a planning policy framework which is both robust and facilitates the growth of the economy of Hambleton  

 prioritising investment in key infrastructure to unlock growth – Dalton Bridge, Central Northallerton and North 

Northallerton Link Road and Bridge  

 focusing on areas of activity that will maximise the impact of the Council’s resources as well as maximise leverage 

from the private sector and our funding partners  

 the establishment of appropriate partnership vehicles and securing partners with a track record of delivery to work 

alongside the council 

Page 6



 

 a phased development programme, which remains sufficiently flexible to take advantage of changing policy, 

market conditions and opportunities 

 ensuring we have the flexibility to respond and react to business  investment enquiries and opportunities 

How we will pay for it? 

Substantial resources are required to take forward the Economic Strategy. To achieve this Hambleton District Council has 

allocated £5million over the next 10 years to boost the economy –and will work to secure other public sector investment. 

In the long term however, the majority of investment will come from the private sector itself. 

We anticipate accessing funding from: 

Investors and Funders   

Hambleton District Council  Private Sector 

European regional Development Fund (ERDF)  European Social Fund (ESF) 

Local Growth Deal  Regional Growth Fund 

Leader Funding  Big Lottery 

Heritage Lottery  Charitable Trusts 

Homes and Community Agency (HCA)   

 

How will we define our success and monitor performance?  

Measuring progress is a crucial component of effective programme management and we will regularly review our progress 

against the plan.  

We anticipate achieving the following key outcomes over the next 10 years:  

 Employment land developed (Ha)        ‐  25   

 Total jobs created (nr)          ‐  3000 

 Businesses supported (nr)          ‐  1000 

 Direct public investment by Hambleton District Council   ‐  £5m 

 Direct/Indirect private sector investment levered         ‐  £200m 

 Direct public sector investment levered       ‐  £10m 

 Apprentices and / or graduates supported (nr)    ‐  200 

The authority will utilise current baseline information to measure progress against these key outcomes and will report on 

our progress towards these targets on a quarterly basis to the authority’s Customer and Economy Board. An annual review 

and update of the Economic Strategy Delivery Plan will also take place. 

 

What are the next steps? 

We will continue to prepare the Investment and Delivery Plan.  This will list out targets and objectives, explain the actions 

that we will take to achieve them, and set out the proposed timetable and funding requirements.  We anticipate that the 

delivery plan will span the first three years ‐ from 2014 – 2017 ‐ and will be updated on an annual basis. 

We will continue to work closely with delivery partners and with local businesses to make sure we build a plan which will 

deliver real growth and jobs in Hambleton, whilst creating a great place to live.      

Page 7



 

 

 

 

DELIVERY PLAN 

Page 8



O
B
JE
C
TI
V
E:
 V
IB
R
A
N
T 
M
A
R
K
ET

 T
O
W
N
S

P
ro
je
ct
s

ye
ar
s

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

9
1
0

2
0
1
4
/1
5

2
0
1
5
/1
6

2
0
1
6
/1
7

2
0
1
7
/1
8

2
0
1
8
/1
9

2
0
1
9
/2
0

2
0
2
0
/2
1

2
0
2
1
/2
2

2
0
2
2
/2
3

2
0
2
3
/2
4

H
D
C
 L
e
ad

P
ro
je
ct
 D
e
liv
e
ry
 P
la
n
 &
 H
D
C
 in
ve
st
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
fi
le

M
T1

B
ed

al
e 
G
at
ew

ay
 C
ar
 P
ar
k

M
T2

W
if
i i
n
 M

ar
ke
t 
To

w
n
s

M
T3

D
ev
el
o
p
 T
o
w
n
 A
p
p
s

M
T4

M
ar
ke
t 
To

w
n
s 
In
ve
st
m
en

t 
P
la
n
s

a
B
ed

al
e

b
Ea
si
n
gw

o
ld

c
N
o
rt
h
al
le
rt
o
n

d
St
o
ke
sl
e y

e
Th
ir
sk

M
T5

P
ar
ki
n
g

a
C
o
ac
h
es

b
Lo
rr
ie
s

c
C
o
‐o
rd
in
at
ed

 c
ar
 p
ar
ki
n
g 
re
gi
m
e

d
A
p
p
le
ga
rt
h
 C
ar
p
ar
k

H
D
C
 E
n
ab

le

M
T6

Ex
p
lo
re
 B
u
si
n
es
s 
Im

p
ro
ve
m
en

t 
D
is
tr
ic
ts

M
T7

D
el
iv
er
y 
o
f 
le
ga
cy
 p
ro
je
ct
s 
fr
o
m
 e
xi
si
ti
n
g 
in
it
ia
ti
ve
s 

a
R
en

ai
ss
an
ce
 M

ar
ke
t 
To

w
n
s

b
M
ar
ke
t 
To

w
n
s 
In
ti
at
iv
es

c
A
re
a 
G
ro
u
p
s

d
P
ar
is
h
 P
la
n
s

H
D
C
 C
o
‐o
rd
in
at
in
g

K
EY

Fe
as
ab
ili
ty

D
el
iv
er
y

P
re
p
ar
at
io
n
 ‐
 e
.g
. P
la
n
n
in
g,
 s
ec
u
ri
n
g 
in
ve
st
m
en

t 
et
c.

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 P
re
p

P
o
te
n
ti
al
 D
el
iv
er
y

To
 b
e 
ac
co
m
o
d
at
ed

 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e 
M
ar
ke
t 
To

w
n
 In
ve
st
m
en

t 
p
la
n
s

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



HAMBLETON DISTRICT COUNCIL 
 
Report To: Cabinet 
  4 November  2014 
 
Subject: PUBLIC OPEN SPACE, SPORT AND RECREATION ACTION PLANS 
 

Topcliffe Ward 
Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Customer Services: Councillor Mrs B S Fortune 

 
 
 
1.0 PURPOSE AND BACKGROUND:     
 
1.1 The Council’s policy is to endorse Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Sub Area 

Action Plans to provide a more strategic and efficient process for allocating future Section 
106 monies (see Annex A) either from Local Development Framework allocations or 
windfall sites.     

 
1.2 The purpose of this report is to endorse the Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation 

Action Plan for Topcliffe.  
  
1.3 The Council’s policy states that each Action Plan must comply with the following: 
 

 Ascertain what is already provided 
 Consider public open space, sport and recreation projects that are included in the 

local Community or Parish Plan to identify existing need 
 Includes consultation with community groups that manage public open space, sport 

or recreation facilities to identify future need 
 Includes consultation with the District Council Elected Member(s) and the local Area 

Partnership 
 Meet the obligations of Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Supplementary 

Planning Document  
 Is signed off by a Council Director 

 
The Action Plan detailed in 1.2 meet this criterion.    

 
1.4 Copies of the Action Plans detailed in 1.2 are available at Annex B. 
 
2.0 LINK TO COUNCIL PRIORITIES:    
 
2.1 This links primarily to the Health priority of the Council. 
 
3.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 
 
3.1 Risk has been considered as part of this report and there are no risks identified as a result. 
 
4.0 FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: 
 
4.1 The main method of delivery of Section 106 allocations is to passport external funding from 

developers to community groups.  Funds will not be committed or released to organisations 
until the Council has received the monies from the developer. 

 

Page 11

Agenda Item 4



4.2 Action Plans will be subject to 12 monthly reviews to determine progress to ensure that the 
projects are still relevant and viable. 

 
5.0 LEGAL IMPLICATIONS:  
 
5.1 There is a legal responsibility upon the Council to ensure this funding is used in a way 

consistent with the individual Section 106 Agreements. 
 
6.0 SECTION 17 CRIME AND DISORDER ACT 1998:   
 
6.1 Some of these projects have the potential to reduce crime and disorder through providing 

diversionary activity for young people. 
 
7.0  EQUALITY/DIVERSITY ISSUES:  
 
7.1  All projects in receipt of this funding should have equal access and be available for the 

general public to use. 
 
8.0  RECOMMENDATION: 
 
8.1  It is recommended that the Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Action Plan in Annex 

B be endorsed. 
 
 
 
DAVE GOODWIN 
 
 
Background papers: Hambleton Local Development Framework – Open Space, Sport and 

Recreation Supplementary Planning Document 
 
Author ref:   DRG 
 
Contact:   Dave Goodwin 
    Director – Customer and Leisure Services  
    01609 767147 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 12



E
lig

ib
le

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 p
re

se
nt

ed
 to

 C
ab

in
et

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
al

 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
sc

he
m

es
 a

pp
ro

ve
d

 

Y
es

 
N

o 

In
di

vi
du

al
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 a

re
 c

he
ck

ed
 b

y 
C

o
m

m
u

ni
ty

 
Le

is
ur

e 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
ey

 m
ee

t S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

cr
ite

ria
 a

nd
 s

tr
at

eg
ic

 
pr

io
rit

ie
s 

an
d 

of
fe

rs
 v

al
ue

 fo
r 

m
on

ey
 

H
ea

lth
 / 

P
ar

tn
er

sh
ip

 T
ea

m
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 
T

ow
n 

/ P
ar

is
h 

C
ou

nc
il 

to
 r

e-
su

bm
it 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

st
ra

te
gi

c 
pu

bl
ic

 o
pe

n,
 s

po
rt

 a
nd

 
re

cr
ea

tio
n 

sc
he

m
es

 c
an

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

he
m

e 
up

 to
 th

e 
va

lu
e 

sp
ec

ifi
ed

 in
 th

e 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n.
  S

tr
at

eg
ic

 s
ch

em
es

 a
re

 S
po

rt
s 

F
ac

ili
tie

s 
in

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 a

nd
 T

hi
rs

k;
 T

ow
n 

P
ar

ks
 in

 N
or

th
al

le
rt

on
 a

nd
 

B
ed

al
e 

an
d 

C
yc

le
-w

ay
s 

in
 B

ed
al

e 

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

of
f-

si
te

 p
ub

lic
 o

pe
n 

sp
ac

e,
 s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fr
om

 a
n 

Lo
ca

l D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
F

ra
m

ew
or

k 
al

lo
ca

tio
n 

si
te

 c
an

 b
e 

al
lo

ca
te

d 
to

 e
ac

h 
sc

he
m

e(
s)

 in
 th

e 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
th

at
 is

 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 to
 th

at
 s

ite
, i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
or

de
r,

 u
p 

to
 th

e 
va

lu
es

 
sp

ec
ifi

ed

S
ec

tio
n 

10
6 

m
on

ie
s 

se
cu

re
d 

fo
r 

of
f-

si
te

 p
ub

lic
 

op
en

 s
pa

ce
, s

po
rt

 a
nd

 r
ec

re
at

io
n 

fr
om

 w
in

df
al

l 
si

te
s 

ca
n 

be
 a

llo
ca

te
d 

to
 e

ac
h 

sc
he

m
e(

s)
 in

 t
he

 
S

ub
 A

re
a 

A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
th

at
 is

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 t
o 

th
at

 
si

te
, i

n 
pr

io
rit

y 
or

de
r 

O
nc

e 
ag

re
ed

 th
re

sh
ol

ds
 h

av
e 

be
en

 r
ea

ch
ed

 A
ct

io
n 

P
la

n 
ne

ed
s 

re
fr

es
hi

ng
 a

nd
 r

e-
su

bm
itt

in
g 

to
 C

ab
in

et
 

A
n 

in
di

vi
du

al
 P

ub
lic

 O
pe

n 
S

pa
ce

, S
po

rt
 a

nd
 

R
ec

re
at

io
n 

A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n 
P

la
n 

is
 s

ub
m

itt
ed

 t
o 

C
om

m
un

ity
 L

ei
su

re
  

P
ro

ce
ss

 f
o

r 
ap

p
ro

vi
n

g
 S

u
b

 A
re

a 
A

ct
io

n
 P

la
n

 
an

d
 S

ec
ti

o
n

 1
06

 t
h

re
sh

o
ld

s 
fo

r 
P

u
b

lic
 O

p
en

 
S

p
ac

e,
 S

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 R
ec

re
at

io
n

 s
ch

em
es

A
N

N
E

X
 A

 

Page 13



A
N

N
E

X
 B

 
 

 
  

P
U

B
LI

C
 O

P
EN

 S
P

A
C

E,
 S

P
O

R
T 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 A
C

TI
O

N
 P

LA
N

 -
 T

O
P

C
LI

FF
E 

  
  

W
ha

t 
P

O
S 

/ 
Sp

or
t 

/ 
R

ec
re

at
io

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

do
 y

ou
 h

av
e 

al
re

ad
y?

 
M

an
ag

in
g 

or
ga

ni
sa

ti
on

 a
nd

 
co

nt
ac

t 
de

ta
ils

 

Fu
tu

re
 a

ct
io

ns
 

H
ow

 d
o 

yo
u 

kn
ow

 t
he

re
 

is
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
th

is
 

pr
oj

ec
t?

 

Es
ti

m
at

ed
 c

os
t 

(£
) 

C
om

m
un

it
y 

P
ri

or
it

y 
(1

 =
 h

ig
h

es
t 

pr
io

ri
ty

) 

  Bo
w

ls
 C

lu
b 

– 
re

fu
rb

is
hm

en
t 

an
d 

gr
ee

ns
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t 
     

To
pc

lif
fe

 B
ow

lin
g 

Cl
ub

 
 

G
re

en
s 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t 

– 
sc

ar
ifi

er
, a

er
at

or
, i

rr
ig

at
io

n 

Co
ns

ul
ta

tio
n 

w
ith

 b
ow

lin
g 

cl
ub

 m
em

be
rs

 N
ov

 2
01

3 
 

£1
8,

55
1

1 

M
ai

ns
 e

le
ct

ric
ity

 s
up

pl
y 

£2
1,

57
7.

00
2 

Cl
ub

ho
us

e 
ro

of
 r

ep
ai

rs
 

£1
,3

20
.0

0
3 

 Re
fu

rb
is

h 
ki

tc
he

n 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

 
£4

,7
36

.0
0

4 

 St
or

ag
e 

sh
ed

 
 

£5
62

.0
0

5 

 Be
nc

he
s 

 
£2

,3
52

.0
0

6 

 

Page 14



Document is Restricted

Page 15

Agenda Item 6
By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Draft Hambleton Economic Strategy 2014-2024
	4 Public Open Space, Sport and Recreation Plans
	6 Dalton Industrial Estate

